



CENTRAL SCIENTIFIC
INSTITUTES
IN UTTARAKHAND



CENTRAL SCIENTIFIC INSTITUTES IN UTTARAKHAND

Anthropological Survey of India

Head Head of Office
Address 192/1 Kaulagarh Road
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2755420, 2759310
f +91-135-2759310
e honwrc@ansi.gov.in
w www.ansi.gov.in

Archeological Survey of India

Head Supritending Archeologist
Address 4 Rest Camp, Tyagi Road
Dehradun-248006
t +91-135-2628027
f +91-135-2723390
w www.asi.nic.in

Other Officials Assistant Supretending Archeologist
t +91-135-2723390

Aryabhata Research Institute of Observational Sciences

Head Director
Address Manora Peak
Nainital-263129
t +91-5942-232655, 235136
f +91-5942-233439
w www.aries.res.in

Botanical Survey of India

Head Scientist Incharge
Address Northern Regional Centre
192, Kaulagarh
PO-KDMIPE, Dehradun-248195
t +91-135-2753433
f +91-135-2755478
e bsinc2001@rediffmail.com
w [http://11164.10052.111/Circle/
Northern-Circle.htm](http://11164.10052.111/Circle/Northern-Circle.htm)

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd. (BHEL)

Head Executive Director
Address Heavy Electrical Equipment Plant,
Haridwar
t +91-1334-223948
f +91-1334-225096
e vphadhi@bhelwr.co.in
w www.bhelwr.co.in

Bharat Electronics Limited (BEL)

Head Executive Director
Address Bharat Electronics Limited
Dist. Pauri Gharwal
Kotdwara-246149, Uttarakhand
t +91-1386-231171 to 231178

Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants

Head Scientist Incharge
Address Field Station Purara
Bageshwar-263688
t/f +91-5963-250129
e crcpurara@cimap.res.in
w www.cimap.res.in

Central Building Research Institute of India

Head Director
Address CBRI, Roorkee-247667
t +91-1332-272243
f +91-1332-272272
e director@cbri.in,
director@cbri.org.in
w www.cbri.org.in

Central Institute of Temperate Horticulture (CITH)

Head Director
Address Regional Station
Mukteshwar-263138
t +91-5942-286027
f +91-5942-286027
e cith@nic.in, cith@hub.nic.in
w www.cith.ernet.in

Central Silk Board

Head Dy. Director
Address Regional Sericulture Research
Station,
Central Silk Board,
Laxmipur, P.O. Shaspur,
Dehradun-248197
t +91-135-2263072
f +91-135-2723157
w www.seri.ap.gov.in

Central Soil and Water Conservation Research and Training Institute

Head Director
Address 218, Kaulagarh Road
Dehradun-248195
t +91-135-2758564
f +91-135-2754213
e director@cswcrtiddn.org
w www.cswcrtiweb.org

Central Water Commission

Head Supretending Engineer
Address 516, Indira Nagar
Dehradun-248001

t +91-135-2760631, 27659991
f +91-135-2760631
e hggd_cwc@yahoo.com
w www.cwc.nic.in

Defence Agricultural Research Institute

Head Director
Address Post Bag No. 6
Pithoragarh-262501

t +91-5964-2566434
f +91-5964-225564
e director@darl.drdo.in
w www.drdo.gov.in

Department of Earthquake Engineering

Head H.O.D
Address IIT-Roorkee
Roorkee-247667

t +91-1332-276899
f +91-1332-276899
e quake.iitr.ernet.in
w www.iitr.ac.in

Forensic Laboratory

Head Director
Address Panditwari Thana, P.O. New Forest
Dehradun-248006

t +91-135-2714101
f +91-135-2712080
w www.forensiclaboratories.com

Forest Research Institute

Head Director
Address P.O. New Forest
Dehradun-248006
t +91-135-2755275
f +91-135-2756865
e dfri@icfre.org
w www.fri.icfre.gov.in

Indira Gandhi Forest National Academy

Head Director
Address New Forest
Dehradun-248006
t +91-135-2757316
f +91-135-2757316
e director@mail.ignfa.gov.in
w www.ignfa.gov.in

Indian Institute of Remote Sensing

Head Director
Address 4 Kalidas Road
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2744583
f +91-135-2741987
e director@iirs.gov.in
w www.iirs.gov.in

Indian Bureau of Mines

Head Deputy Controller
Address 108, Nehru Nagar, Scheme No. II
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2671896
f +91-135-2674962
e ro.dehradun@ibm.gov.in
w www.ibm.gov.in

Indian Council of Forest Research and Education

Head Director General
Address New Forest
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2759382, 2224855
f +91-135-2224333
e dg@icfre.org,
w www.icfre.org

Other Officials Secretary
t +91-135-2758614
e sec@icfre.org

DDG- Admin
t +91-135-2758295, 2224856
e ddg_admin@icfre.org

DDG-Research
t +91-135-2757775, 2224836
e ddg_res@icfre.org

DDG-Education
t +91-135-2758571, 2224832
e ddg_edu@icfre.org

DDG-Extension
t +91-135-2750693, 2224830
e ddg_extn@icfre.org

Indian Institute of Petroleum

Head Director
Address Mohkampur, Haridwar Road
Dehradun-248005
t +91-135-2660205
f +91-135-2660098
e info@iip.res.in
w www.iip.res.in

Other Officials

Administration
t +91-135-2660203
Technical Directorate & Public Relation
t +91-135-2660166

Indian Veterinary Research Institute

Head Station Incharge
Address Mukteshwar
Nainital-263138
t +91-5942-286348
f +91-5942-286347
e sic_ivri@hotmail.com
w www.ivri.nic.in

Instruments Research and Development Establishment

Head Director
Address Raipur Road
Dehradun-248008
t +91-135-2787169, 2787126
f +91-135-2787161, 2787128
e director@irde.drdo.in
w www.drdo.gov.in

Irrigation Research Institute (IRI)

Head Director
Address Canal Road, Right Hand Side
Roorkee
t +91-1332-257501, 9456181378
e iri_ce@yahoo.com,
nkyadav1983@gmail.com

National Bureau of Plant Genetic Resources (NBPGR)

Head Incharge
Address Rewa Bhawan, Mukteshwar Road
Bhowali, Nainital-263132
f 5942-220027
w www.nbpgr.ernet.in

National Horticulture Board

Head Director
Address 179 Vasant Vihar, Phase-II
Dehradun-248006
t +91-135-2761922
f +91-135-2762767
e nhb_dehradun@yahoo.com
w www.nhb.gov.in

National Institute of Hydrography

Head Jt. Director
Address Navy Headquarters
107-A Rajpur Road, Dehradun
t +91-135-2747360-65
f +91-135-2748373
e inho-navy@nic.in
w www.hydrobharat.nic.in

National Institute of Hydrology

Head Director
Address Roorkee
Haridwar-247667
t +91-1332-272106, 249201
f +91-1332-272123
e director@nih.ernet.in
w www.nih.ernet.in

National Institute of Visually Handicaped (NIVH)

Head Director
Address 116 Rajpur Road
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2744491, 2748147
f +91-135-2748147
e director@nivh.in
w www.nivh.in

National Research Centre on Cold Water Fishries

Head Director
Address Thandi Sadak
Bhimtal, Nainital
t +91-5942-247280, 247279
f +91-5942-247693
e director@dcfr.res.in
w www.dcfr.res.in

Nehru Institute of Mountaineering

Head Principal
Address Uttarkashi-249193
t +91-1374-222123
f +91-1374-223344
e principal@nimindia.net
w www.nimindia.net

Oil and Natural Gas Co-orporation Ltd. (ONGC)

Head Chief Managing Director
Address Tel Bhawan, Mall Road
Dehradun-248003
t +91-135-2759561, 27521615
f +91-135-2752161-65
w www.ongcindia.com

OPTO Electronics Factory

Head General Manager
Address Raipur Road
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2787101
f +91-135-2787181
e olf.ofb@nic
w www.ofb.gov.in

Ordnance Factory

Head Sr. General Manager
Address Raipur Road
Dehradun-248008
t +91-135-2787120
f +91-135-2780040
e ofdun@ofb.nic.in
w <http://ofdun@ofb.gov>

Survey of India

Head Surveyor General of India
Address Post Box No. 37, Hathibarkala
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2747051-58
f +91-135-2744064
e sgo@sancharnet.in
w www.surveyofindia.gov.in

Wadia Institute of Himalayan Geology

Head Director
Address 33, GMS Road, Ballupur
Kaulagarh, Dehradun-248003
t +91-135-2525103
f +91-135-2625212
e director@wihg.res.in
w www.wihg.res.in

Water Resource Development Training Centre (WRDTC)

Head Scientist Incharge
Address IIT Roorkee,
Roorkee-247667
t +91-1332-2785251
f +91-1332-2773560
e dfswt@rurkiu.ernet.in
w www.rurkiu.ernet.in

Wildlife Institute of India

Head Director
Address Post Box No. 18, Chandrabani
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-2640910
f +91-135-2640117
e dwii@wii.gov.in
w www.wii.gov.in

Other Officials

Dean
t +91-135-2640304
e dean@wii.gov.in
Registrar
t +91-135-2640111

The Energy and Resource Institute (TERI)

Head Incharge
Address Latey Bunga
Mukteshwar
t +91-5942-286433
f +91-5942-286460
e mailbox@teri.res.in
w www.teriin.org

Zoological Survey of India

Head Officer In-charge
Address Northern Regional Centre
218, Kaulagarh Road
Dehradun-248001
t +91-135-27563149, 27533949
f +91-135-2758362
e zsisawal@sanchar.net.in
w www.zsi.gov.in
